
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald 
Associate 

Fitzgerald, Sharon 
27 October 2005 21: 13 
Fitchie, Andrew; ian.kendall@tie.ltd.uk 
FW: Duty of Care 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP 
T: +44 
M: +44 
F: +44 

From: Willie Fraser [mailto:Willie.Fraser@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 23 June 2005 13:54 
To: Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Subject: RE: Duty of Care 

Sharon, 

Thanks for this. 

Willie 

From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 23 June 2005 13:51 
To: Gerry Henderson; Ian Kendall 
Cc: Fitchie, Andrew; Willie Fraser 
Subject: Duty of Care 
Importance: High 

Gerry/Ian 

Perhaps we could speak about this at 4pm today. Willie has asked me about sending a letter to Transdev. 
Gerry has mentioned that letters have been sent to PB and SWR. 

Transdev and PB are different to your other consultants - and I think that the form of letter you are using for 
tie advisers is not necessarily suitable for these parties. 

SDS - will be novated to infraco - any duty of care owed to the council will be time limited but we would 
need to be careful that this does not alter the duty of care which SDS owes to the infraco from the outset. 
SDS would rather be doing the work for an authority rather than to the requirements of an infraco. We need 
to review the contract and novation agreement wording. 

Transdev - advisors now, but commercial operators later - duty of care will again need to be carefully 
expressed. We would anticipate that Transdev will be consulting their lawyers on this. 

Also, if you are thinking about the same issue on JRC - they are being novated to TEL - again, this puts a 
different complexion on matters. As it would if Transdev are novated to TEL. 

CEC01857978 0001 



See you later. 

Sharon 

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald 
Associate 
DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP 
T: +44 
M: +44 
F: +44 

This Email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the 
sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. If you have 
received this Email in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it 
without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other 
person. tie Ltd has endeavoured to scan this Email message and attachments for 
computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient. 

This email is from DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be 
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is 
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 
quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP nor the sender accept any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open 
for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. 
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member 
of DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate 
and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 
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